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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Tuesday, November 10, 2009 1:15 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Lynn Deamer

Subject: RE: DN 09919-09 be moved from Docket 080499 to Docket 090244

Per, this e-mail, Document No. 09919-09 will be moved from Docket 080499-WU to 090244-W\J.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 4:35 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Lynn Deamer

Subject: FW: DN 09919-09 be moved from Docket 080459 to Docket 090244

Marguerite,

Can you please assist Lynn with this request? Let me know if you have any questions.

From: Lynn Deamer

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 4:25 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Lynn Deamer

Subject: DN 09919-09 be moved from Docket 080499 to Docket 090244

Dorothy

I am requesting that DN 09919-09 be moved from Docket 080499 to Docket 090244. The wrong docket number was on the title
page and memo when it was filed with CLK. Thank you very much for your help.

Lynn M. Deasner

Florida Public Service Commission
Regulatory Analyst Supervisor
Bureau of Auditing
ideamer@psc.state.fl.us

Tel: 850.413.6416

Fax: 850.413.6417

Please Note: Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communication may be subject to public disclosure.
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